
Nob Hill Business Center  
Condo Association 

Board Meeting Agenda 

  
Board 

Quorum 
Board 
Members 

Via Zoom 
Timothy Smith, 
Chairman 

Via Zoom 
Roger Krahl,  
Vice Chairman 

Via Zoom 
Darrin Mossing, 
Treasurer 

 
February 15st, 2024      
1:00 PM to 2:00 PM ET 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://app.zoom.us/wc/join  

 
Meeting ID: 842 4458 5770 
Passcode: MTB6Sz 
 

  GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, Florida 33351 

 
 

https://www.nobhillbusinesscenterca.com/ 

 

Page 1 of 8 

 
1. Roll Call 

a. Confirmation of Quorum 

2. Approval of the December 5th, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

3. Approval of the Financial Report as of December 31st, 2023 

a. Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss 

b. Assessment Collection Report & Status  

c. The 2023 Tax Return Is Complete And Needs To Be Signed    

4. Approval of the Financial Report as of January 31st, 2024 

a. Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss 

b. Assessment Collection Report & Status  

5. Discussion of the First Right Of Refusal Process For The Association  

a. Discuss recent property sales in the Association.  Both have had Estoppel forms 
created with the Title Agency before closing.   

b. Discuss the go-forward process for a prospective buyer to complete an application 
form before the sale.   

i. Our current Association Documents provide that the Association has a first 
right of refusal right to purchase a unit before an external sale  

https://app.zoom.us/wc/join
https://www.nobhillbusinesscenterca.com/


Nob Hill Business Center Condo Association 
February 15th, 2024 1 PM ET Meeting  

  

________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

Page 2 of 8 

ii. Our standard Association estoppel forms communicate this right and 
reference the Association documents  

iii. Does the Association want to standardly waive this right or keep the 
current process?    

iv. The go-forward direction will be included in the March 7th, 2024 meeting 
to provide Association members with clear direction.    

6. Discussion of Expanding The Board To Five (5) Members 

a. We have received five (5) Notices of Intent Election forms for the March 5th, 2024 
annual Meeting and each person has been confirmed eligible to run for the Board.  

b. The Association declarations allow for the Board to be expanded from three (3) to 
five (5) members avoiding an Election Process. 

c. The Board may simply make a motion to expand the Board and the two additional 
members will be appointed.   

d. If an election occurs, the second annual meeting notice which will be mailed on 
February 22, 2024, must include election proxies in two sealed envelopes to all 
eligible owners. 

e. Direction requested from the Board to expand the Board or keep it as is and 
proceed with the Election process at the March 5th, 2024 meeting.   Board Titles 
below for discussion:   

i. Chairman 
ii. Vice-Chairman 

iii. Treasurer  
iv. Secretary 
v. Assistant Secretary   

 
7. Discussion of Reserved Parking Space Request 

a. All parking spaces are considered Limited Common Elements  

b. A change of Limited Common Elements must be approved by the Membership 
above 66 2/3%.  This needs to be included in the February 22nd, 2024 second 
annual meeting notice.  

c. Review feedback from Association Counsel below: 

d. Determine the Go-Forward Decision By The Board 

i. If Approved,  



Nob Hill Business Center Condo Association 
February 15th, 2024 1 PM ET Meeting  

  

________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

Page 3 of 8 

1. Discuss if 1 or more units should be assigned to each unit.     

2. Determine how to identify the parking spaces. 

ii. If Denied, 

1. Determine messaging to be discussed at the March 7th, 2024 
Annual Board meeting 

iii. Guidance from Association Counsel listed below:  

 



Nob Hill Business Center Condo Association 
February 15th, 2024 1 PM ET Meeting  

  

________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

Page 4 of 8 

 

 

 

 

 
FEEDBACK FROM ASSOCIATION COUNSEL:     

 
Section 3.5 of the Declaration of Condominium addresses parking spaces.  Subsection (b) states 
“[f]or good cause or when compelled by the State, County, or City of Sunrise Florida, the 
Association shall have the right and authority to assign parking spaces from time to time upon 
written notice to the Unit Owners.”  The issue to be determined is what is “good cause”.  Another 
issue is whether or not a unit that is assigned one (1) spot will complain about another unit having 
more than one (1) assigned spot – thereby challenging the reasonableness of the Board action to 
assign parking spaces.  Amending the Declaration as we discussed would avoid those issues, 
since the amendment would lay out the manner in which parking spaces would be 
assigned.  Further, we would need to put processes in place to avoid owners attempting to include 
parking spaces when selling units, to avoid title issues that may arise down the road – the 
Association would not be altering the parking spaces to be part of the Owner’s title of a unit, 
rather they would be assigned to the unit (not the unit owner).  This language was likely included 
in the case of an owner / tenant that has a disability and requests a reasonable accommodation to 
have an assigned parking space close to his/her office – an accommodation that the Association 
would be obligated to grant under State / Federal law anyway – but I believe that was the reason 
for putting it in here (“good cause”).   

 
 
 
ASSOCIATION COUNSEL RECOMMENDATION:   
 

My opinion is that you should assign the parking spaces via board action (without the 
membership vote), as long as it is done at a duly-noticed board meeting that notifies the owners 
of the plan to discuss / vote on that issue; and, in the unlikely event that a unit owner complains 
about it to the DBPR – if they were to determine that this section does not allow the Board to 
assign parking spaces to all owners, then the remedy would be to have the Association undertake 
the membership vote to keep the spaces assigned.   
 
In that situation, if the Association’s members did not approve of the amendment /assignment of 
parking spaces, the Board would simply have to open up all the spots back to a first-come-first-
serve basis.    
 

 



Nob Hill Business Center Condo Association 
February 15th, 2024 1 PM ET Meeting  

  

________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

Page 5 of 8 

8. Discussion of Parking Violation and potential next steps 

a. Field Manager Report On Recent Occurrences 

b. Concerns of box truck advertising unit owner businesses in front of neighboring 
units 

c. Current Declarations offer no violation remedy for owners in the Association; 
owners speaking voice to voice with each other have not changed the parking 
situation 

d. Discuss the next steps.  

9. Discussion Of Repairs And Maintenance Items and associated 2024 Budgets: 

a. Building Safety Inspection Summons 

i. The Certified Inspector’s vendor quote has been approved for $9,120.00 

ii. Inspection to take place on 02/01/2024 

iii. The City of Sunrise Court Summons date is February 19th, 2024; Patrick 
plans to attend in person with the completed report in hand to show that 
we have completed the statutory inspection and submitted it the City.   

iv. Discuss 

b. Stucco Repair and Painting 

i. Three paint pallet options were prepared by Sherwin Williams and 
distributed to the Board on January 25th, 2024; two additional paint pallet 
options were sent to the Board on January 31st, 2024.   

ii. A change of paint color requires a 66 2/3rd vote of the membership after a 
final recommendation for color change from the Board.  

1. This Limited Proxy Form with the color choices would need to be 
included in the second annual meeting notice sent out on February 
22nd, 2024. 

iii. The City of Sunrise requires a permit to be issued for commercial painting 
contracts.   

iv. Sherwin Williams to provide paint specifications for bids to be revised and 
allow better comparison between them 

v. Color Scheme renderings are to be included in the March 7th agenda if the 
color is changed. 



Nob Hill Business Center Condo Association 
February 15th, 2024 1 PM ET Meeting  

  

________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

Page 6 of 8 

vi. Current plans are to paint the decorative metal pipes; if any are beyond 
repair then a separate work authorization will be submitted.  

vii. An alternative Paint Vendor is being consulted to see if the paint price can 
be reduced.   

viii. Discuss the next steps from the Board.   

c. Parking Lot Summons 

i. The Association received a Code violation for the lack of parking stall 
striping from the City of Sunrise on December 27th, 2023.   

ii. In meeting with the City Code Officer, the City of Sunrise is aware we are 
in the process of addressing the reported ADA compliance items and has 
verbally shared that they are giving us additional time to address these 
issues.  

iii. We are pursuing quotes to address the mandated parking space striping 
required in the Summons.  The estimated expense for this service will be 
between $3,000 and $3,500.      

d. Pressure Washing Summons 

i. The Association received a Code violation for the condition of sidewalks.   

ii. We received a proposal for $650 from our preferred 911 Pressure Cleaning 
vendor and this work was commissioned.  It is anticipated to be completed 
prior to February 10th, 2024 which is within the 45-day remedy period from 
the City of Sunrise.  

e. Irrigation 

i. As discussed previously, we have an irrigation system, with four zones, 
which is not fully operational.  As part of the tree replacement work 
authorization, it is required by the City to have that area fixed for irrigation 
in order to be issued a completed permit.   

ii. Step 1 – the WIRX vendor provided a proposal to get the system 
automated and working correctly for $2,501.75 

iii. Step 2 - Once the tree removals are completed the next step is for the 
WIRX vendor to do a wet check to know what field lines are broken and 
the scope of work to get the field items correctly working 

iv. Step 3 -Bubblers to be installed for new tree installations 



Nob Hill Business Center Condo Association 
February 15th, 2024 1 PM ET Meeting  

  

________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

Page 7 of 8 

v. Step 4 – receive a quote for repairing all of the other 3 irrigation zones.  
Fees TBD>.  

f. East Roof 

i. No response as of 01/31/2024 from A1 Duran for the requested water test 
for unit #5365.   

ii. We continue to hold the final payment of $30,445 on A1 Duran pending 
the completion of the water test.   

g. West Roof 

i. The Board previously provided a not-to-exceed approval of $7,000.   

ii. The revised estimated fee from Storm Shield was between $8,000 and 
$16,000 to install new commercial grade Gutters.   

iii. We have solicited a quote from a 2nd vendor.   

iv. Requesting proactive approval up to a $ limit from the Board for $12,000. 

h. Review the updated 2024 Repairs and Maintenance Budget Schedule: 

i. Discuss for Board Feedback 

10. Updated Association Contact Listing 

11. Adjournment 

 

 

  



Nob Hill Business Center Condo Association 
February 15th, 2024 1 PM ET Meeting  

  

________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

Page 8 of 8 

 
 
Topic: Nob Hill Business Center Condo Association Board Meeting 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84244585770?pwd=anRmcVbT7aYAXiS2AS29Is1wuQGfEj.1  
 
Meeting ID: 842 4458 5770 
Passcode: MTB6Sz 
 
--- 
 
One tap mobile 
+13017158592,,84244585770#,,,,*767849# US (Washington DC) 
+13052241968,,84244585770#,,,,*767849# US 
 
--- 
 
Dial by your location 
• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
• +1 305 224 1968 US 
• +1 309 205 3325 US 
• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
• +1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 
• +1 646 931 3860 US 
• +1 507 473 4847 US 
• +1 564 217 2000 US 
• +1 669 444 9171 US 
• +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
• +1 689 278 1000 US 
• +1 719 359 4580 US 
• +1 253 205 0468 US 
• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
• +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
• +1 360 209 5623 US 
• +1 386 347 5053 US 
• +1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose) 
 
Meeting ID: 842 4458 5770 
Passcode: 767849 
 
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kcfEKjRc4q  

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84244585770?pwd=anRmcVbT7aYAXiS2AS29Is1wuQGfEj.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kcfEKjRc4q


 
 
 
 

Nob Hill Business Center Condo Association 
February 15th, 2024 1:00 PM ET 

Meeting Agenda Packet 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Agenda Topic  
#2: 
 
 
Approval of the Meeting Minutes 
from the December 5th, 2024 Meeting  
 
  



1 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
NOB HILL BUSINESS CENTER CONDO ASSOCIATION 

 
 A meeting of the Officers of the Nob Hill Business Center Condo Association was 

held on Thursday, December 5th, 2023, at 2:30 PM via Zoom Teleconference and in-person 

meeting at 5385 N. Nob Hill Road, Sunrise, Florida 33351. 

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
  
 Timothy Smith Chairman (State Contracting & 

Engineering Corp.) 
 Roger Krahl Vice Chairman (American Top Team of 

Sunrise) 
 Darrin Mossing Treasurer (GMS-SF, LLC) Via Zoom 
 
  
 Also, present were: 
  
 Rich Hans 5385 Via Zoom 
 Barry Via Zoom 
 Thomas Puttaltu 5367 & 5369 Via Zoom 
 Kimberly Donato 5359 & 5361 
 Roberto Amorteui 5363 
 Craig Downie 5381 
 Jane Storms 5381 
 Mohammad Arif 5365 
 Chris 5 
 Patrick Burgess GMS-SF, LLC 
 Keith Nelson GMS-SF, LLC 
 
   
 
(Minutes are summarized) 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 
  

 Mr. Smith called Roll and stated we have a quorum to move forward. 

 



December 5th, 2023,  Nob Hill Business Center Condo Association 

2 of 8 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of November 20th, 2023, 
Meeting Minutes 

 
 
 Mr. Mossing moved to approve the minutes of the November 20th, 2023, meeting. 

On MOTION by Mr. Mossing seconded by Mr. Krahl, with all 
in favor, the Minutes of the November 20th, 2023, Meeting 
was approved. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Field Report 

 
  Mr. Burgess gave numerous updates on both in-progress and completed repair 

and maintenance assignments for the association including tree trimming, parking lot 

violations, pressure cleaning, towing vendor, updates on roof leaks, dead tree removal, 

irrigation repairs, fence repairs, and pothole repairs, and answered various questions 

from the board.   A discussion of both in-progress maintenance projects and needed 

maintenance projects is included in agenda topic eight. 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion and Ratification of  
  Insurance Policy and Premiums 
 

  Mr. Nelson discussed the background of the insurance premiums and efforts to 

reduce expenses for the year.  The general discussion was shared that the entire 

marketplace has changed, and reinsurance companies are making their 10-year 

adjustments; the premium increases seen for Nob Hill are consistent with other clients 

we represent; premium changes in Orlando and Tampa routinely have seen higher 

percentage increases that we have seen in the South Florida market.  General discussion 

on potential self-insurance options was discussed briefly and we committed to looking 

into those options in the future.    

 



December 5th, 2023,  Nob Hill Business Center Condo Association 

3 of 8 

 Mr. Smith made to accept the insurance policy and look for other options in the 

future.  

On MOTION by Mr. Smith seconded by Mr. Krahl, with all in 
favor to ratify the insurance policy.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Existing Parking Policy 
 

  Mr. Burgess gave an update on recent parking concerns.  The Board discussed 

that the parking spaces are currently common elements  [ Section 3.5 of the Declaration 

of Condominium addresses parking spaces ] and we have limited options to tow 

vehicles owned by Association owners.   

  

  Mr. Mohammad Arif from the in-person audience, asked to have reserved 

parking spaces assigned and shared that this topic had been discussed multiple times 

at Board Meetings in the past.  He further shared that a definitive decision had not been 

made on the topic.    

   

  Mr. Smith committed to us looking into this option in advance of the next Board 

meeting.  Mr. Nelson shared that he would do additional research on this topic with the 

Association Counsel before the March 7th, 2024 Board Meeting.   

 
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Final Payment to  

the A1 Duran Vendor for the Roof 
Project and Additional Work 
Authorization  

  

  Mr. Burgess provided background on the roof leak complaints and the current 

status of repairs.  Mr. Mohammad Arif shared that he was still having roof leaks in his 

unit, and it was reaching his electrical unit panel.  Mr. Burgess shared that he has 

repeatedly called the vendors and has requested another site visit to inspect the roofs 



December 5th, 2023,  Nob Hill Business Center Condo Association 

4 of 8 

with the reported leaks.   Mr. Smith shared that we had legal notices sent to the vendor 

to encourage them to resolve the matter as opposed to litigation.   Additional discussion 

on the merits of adding commercial-grade gutters to both buildings was discussed.    

 

  The Board decided to pay 50% of the funds held in reserve to the A1 Duran 

vendor as part of the November 20th, 2023 meeting.  This was contingent on the vendor 

returning onsite to inspect the leaking units.   Mr. Burgess shared he would let the Board 

know once the on-site meetings have occurred.     

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Report as of   
October 31, 2023 

A. Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss 
B. Assessment Collection  

  
  The financials were included in the Agenda but were not discretely discussed.  

No specific motion to approve the financial package was made.   

 

  Mr. Smith made to accept the financial package as submitted.  

On MOTION by Mr. Smith seconded by Mr. Krahl, with all in 
favor of ratifying the financial reporting package as of 
October 31st, 2023  

 

 

EIGHT ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Additional Capital 
Expenditure Needs  

  
  Mr. Nelson shared that at our last board meeting on November 20th, 2024, there 

had been an exhibit shared with proposed capital expenditures.  All of those board-

requested changes were made and are reflected in this Proposed Capital Budget for 2024 

that was included in the Agenda package.   

 



December 5th, 2023,  Nob Hill Business Center Condo Association 

5 of 8 

  Mr. Smith shared that the overall plan was to allocate monies to most categories 

that we had to do with the understanding that we don’t have enough funds to do 

everything at this time.   He shared that the higher-level priorities were to 1) restore our 

lighting as you come out of the offices, 2) add stucco repair and building, painting, we 

think that's important because we probably are getting leaks as a result of stucco, and 

3) begin the ADA parking lot compliance remediation.   

 

  Mr. Krahl shared that the biggest budget changes were insurance and 

maintenance items that had been or were planned to be done.  Mr. Smith and Mr. 

Mossing concurred with that summary.   Mr. Krahl also asked for us to explore online 

payment options during the next year.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Review and Adoption Of The  
2024 Budget  

  
  Mr. Nelson shared that the Board’s action would be to adopt the 2024 Budget 

now that a detailed review and discussion have occurred on the existing and proposed 

expenses.   

 

  Mr. Smith shared with the audience that assessments will be reflected in the 

January 1st, 2024 payments and to plan accordingly. 

 

 Mr. Smith made a motion to accept the 2024 Budget as submitted.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Smith seconded by Mr. Krahl, with all in 
favor of ratifying the 2024 Budget.   
 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of the Community 
And Lifestyles Management 
Services Agreement Amendment  



December 5th, 2023,  Nob Hill Business Center Condo Association 

6 of 8 

  
  Mr. Nelson shared that the First Amended Management Agreement was 

included in the Agenda Package.   Mr. Nelson shared that Mr. Mossing has an 

ownership interest in the Community and Lifestyles Management company and needs 

to be excluded from the vote.   

 

 Mr. Smith made a motion to accept the amendment.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Smith seconded by Mr. Krahl approved 
the motion unanimously.   
 

 

 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Planned Meeting Calendar For 
2024  

  
  Mr. Nelson shared a proposed meeting calendar for the Association with plans 

to meet quarterly in 2024 on Mary 7th, June 6th, September 12th, and December 5th, 2024.  

Mr. Smith shared that we could have other meetings as needed and noticed.  Mr. Nelson 

shared that we would also send calendar appointments to the Board and update the 

Association website once the proposed meeting calendar is approved.   Mr. Krahl, Mr. 

Mossing, and Mr. Smith shared that they liked having a schedule and this calendar was 

approved.    

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Updated Association Contact 
Listing  

  
  Mr. Burgess shared an updated Association contact listing in the Agenda Packet.    

 

 



December 5th, 2023,  Nob Hill Business Center Condo Association 

7 of 8 

 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 Mr. Smith asked if any other items needed to be discussed.  No other issues were 
offered and made a motion for adjournment.  Mr. Krahl thanked all for attending and 
wished everyone Happy Holidays.          
 

On MOTION by Mr. Smith seconded by Mr. Mossing with all 
in favor, the meeting was adjourned at 3:34 PM. 

 
 

[ SIGNATURES ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE] 

  



December 5th, 2023,  Nob Hill Business Center Condo Association 

8 of 8 

 

December 5th,  2023, Meeting Minutes Approved: 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________ ________________________________ 
Treasurer  Chairman  
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ ________________________________ 
Signed Date Signed Date  



 
 
 
 

Nob Hill Business Center Condo Association 
February 15th, 2024 1:00 PM ET 

Meeting Agenda Packet 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

Agenda Topic  
#3: 
 
 
Financial Reports as of December 31st, 2023  
 
2023 Tax Return For Signature  

  



 
 
 
 
 

	
Nob	Hill	Business	Center	Condo	

Association	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

Monthly	Financial	Statements	
	

Month	Ending:	
	

December	31,	2023	
 
 
 
 
 
 
	
	
	
	
	



�&$�	����	

������
�522&.4��33&43
�)&$+*.(��"6*.(3
�&(*/.3��)&$+*.( 
������	�

�/4",��)&$+*.(��"6*.(3 
������	�

�$$/5.43��&$&*6"#,&
�$$/5.43��&$&*6"#,&��0&2"4*/.3
����&%*$",� "2&)/53& ����	�	�	�
������&$)./,/(*&3��.$ �
�
���
�5,*$&��".%��56&7/23 ��������
�0*2*45",� "2'"2&��)52$) ������
�

�/4",��$$/5.43��&$&*6"#,&��0&2"4*/.3 ������
���

�/4",��$$/5.43��&$&*6"#,& ������
���

�/4",��522&.4��33&43 ����	����

������������ 
�������

�������������������!
�15*47
�0&.*.(��",".$&��15*47 �������	�
�&4"*.&%��"2.*.(3 
���
��		
�&4��.$/-& ����
����	

�/4",��15*47 ����	����

�������������������������! 
�������

	�
���� �/#��*,,��53*.&33��&.4&2��/.%/��33/$*"4*/.��.$
�������
 �",".$&��)&&4
�$$25",��"3*3 �3�/'��&$&-#&2�	������	

�"(&��



�#/����'%�	


�/%0.'
������/%0.' ����������

!04#-��/%0.' ����������

�2033��20(+4 ����������

�71'/3'
�//5#-��02102#4'��'' 	����
�#/,��''3 
���	�
�/352#/%'��71'/3' ���������
�#/&3%#1+/) ��������	
�#/#)'.'/4��''3 �
�
�����
�+3%'--#/'053 �����
�034#)'�#/&��'-+6'28 �����
�20('33+0/#-��''3���')#- ������
�
�20('33+0/#-��''3��!#7� '452/ ������
 '%8%-+/) ���������
 '1#+23�#/&��#+/4'/#/%' ����
����
"4+-+4+'3 �	���
�	


!04#-��71'/3' ���������	

�'4��/%0.' ���������


������ �0$��+--��53+/'33��'/4'2��0/&0��330%+#4+0/��/%
������	� �20(+4����033
�%%25#-��#3+3 �#/5#28�4*205)*��'%'.$'2�	�	


�#)'��



�%1�	
 �)&�	
 �%4�	
 �34�	
 �%:�	
 �71�	
 �7/�	
 �7+�	
 ")3�	
 �'6�	
 �28�	
 �)'�	
 #�#��

�1'20)
������1'20) �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� ����������

#26%/��1'20) �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� ����������

�4255� 42*-6 �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� �����
��� ����������

�93)15)
�117%/��24324%6)��)) ���� 	���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� 	����
�%1.��))5 ����� ��
��� ����� ����
 ���
� ���	� ����� ���
� ����� ����� ����� ���
� 
���	�
�1574%1')��93)15) ������
� ������
� ������
� ������
� ������
� ���	�
��� ������
� ��������� 
���	��� 
���	��� 
���	��� 
���	��� ���������
�%1(5'%3-1+ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ �������� 	����� ������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ��������	
�%1%+)0)16��))5 �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� �
�
�����
�-5')//%1)275 ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� �����
 256%+)�%1(��)/-8)4: ����
 ���� ���� ���� �	��� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� �����
 42*)55-21%/��))5���)+%/ ���� ���� ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� ��
��� ���� ������ ���� 	�	��� ������
�
 42*)55-21%/��))5��#%9�!)6741 ���� ������ ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ������
!)':'/-1+ ��	����� �������	 �������� �������
 ����
��	 �������� ��

���� ��
	���� �������� �������� �������� �������� ���������
!)3%-45�%1(��%-16)1%1') �������� ����	��� ���� ������ ��	����� ��
����
 ���
���� ������ �������� ������ ���� �������� ����
����
$6-/-6-)5 ���
��	� �������� ���	���� �������� ������	� �������	 �������	 �������� �������� ���
���	 ���
���� �������� �	���
�	


#26%/��93)15) ���	���	� ���
�	��� �����
��� �����	�	� �	���
��� �
���	��� ��������� ��������� �����	��� �����	��� ��������� ���
����� ���������	

�)6��1'20) 	
���� ������ 	�
����� ������� �
��	���� �	��	���� �������� ������ ���	���� �	������ ���
����
 �������� ���������


��	� � �2&��-//��75-1)55��)16)4��21(2��552'-%6-21��1'

������	�  42*-6����255
�''47%/��%5-5 �%17%4:�6,427+,��)')0&)4�	�	


 %+)��



�&$�	


�-$.,&
������-$.,& �����
���

 .2"+��-$.,& �����
���

�0.11��0.')2 �����
���

�4/&-1&
�"-*��&&1 ���
�
�-130"-$&��4/&-1& 
���	���
�"-%1$"/)-( ������
�"-"(&,&-2��&&1 ��������
�0.'&11).-"+��&&1���&("+ 	�	���
�&$5$+)-( ��������
�&/")01�"-%��")-2&-"-$& ��������
!2)+)2)&1 ��������

 .2"+��4/&-1& ���
�����

�&2��-$.,& �������


��
��� �.#��)++��31)-&11��&-2&0��.-%.��11.$)"2).-��-$
������	� �0.')2����.11
�$$03"+��"1)1 �&$&,#&0�	�	


�"(&��



�4.% �!1% �2+ �!+% �%+- �+-2,1

�,#-+%
������,#-+%

�293.(* ��	
�	�
� �
�
�� �1*5.(&2�#34�#*&1�3+�"825.6* ������66*661*27 ����
�
�293.(* ��	
�	�
� �
�
�� �52**'��29*671*276�!*&07< ������66*661*27 ������
�293.(* ��	
�	�
� �
�
�� �873��*437��*27*5 ������66*661*27 ������


�293.(* ��	
�	�
� �
���� �����86.2*66��*27*5 ������66*661*27 ����
���
�293.(* ��	
�	�
� �
���� ����*).(&0�%&5*-386* ������66*661*27 ����
�
�293.(* ��	
�	�
� �
���� �! � 534*57<��30).2,6 ������66*661*27 ��������
�293.(* ��	
�	�
� � �����)9.6356���� ������66*661*27 ������
�293.(* ��	
�	�
� ��  ����#*(-2303,.*6��2( ������66*661*27 ������
�293.(* ��	
�	�
� �
�
��  80.(*��&2)�"859*<356 ������66*661*27 ��
�����
�293.(* ��	
�	�
� �
����  800&778� 534*57.*6 ������66*661*27 �����
�293.(* ��	
�	�
� �
��� "4.5.78&0�%&5+&5*��-85(- ������66*661*27 ��
�����
�293.(* ��	
�	�
� �
���� "7&7*��3275&(7.2,����2,.2**5.2, ������66*661*27 ���
����
�293.(* ��	
�	�
� � "7&7*��3275&(7.2,����2,.2**5.2, ������66*661*27��$2.7���� ������
�293.(* ��	
�	�
� ���� "86.*�6�"(58147.386�":**76 ������66*661*27 ���
�

#37&0�������2(31* ��������

#37&0��2(31* ��������

�5366� 53+.7 ��������

�3.%,0%
�!,)��%%0

�-*(/ ��	��	�
� !*,.326��&2/ �*(*1'*5��
� ����

#37&0��&2/��**6 ����

�,02/!,#%��3.%,0%
�-*(/ ��	
�	�
� � �" �*(*1'*5��
� ��������
�-*(/ ��	
�	�
� #5&9*0*56 �*(*1'*5��
� �
���


#37&0��2685&2(*��;4*26* ���
����

�!,$0#!.(,'
�-*(/ ��	
�	�
� "-&54��0&)*6��&2)6(&4.2,���� �*(*1'*5��
� ��
�



#37&0��&2)6(&4.2, ��
�



�!,!'%+%,1��%%0
�-*(/ ��	�	�
� �� �������� �&2&,*1*27��**6��*(*1'*5��
� ������

�-*(/ ��	��	�
� ��� �������� %*'6.7*��&.27*2&2(*��*(*1'*5��
� ��


�



#37&0��&2&,*1*27��**6 �����


�/-&%00(-,!*��%%0���%'!*
�-*(/ ��	
�	�
� ��
  *7*5��� *7*56���77352*<�&7��&:�� ��� �*(*1'*5��
� �
�


�-*(/ ��	�	�
� ���  *7*5��� *7*56���77352*<�&7��&:�� ��� �*(*1'*5��
� ������

#37&0� 53+*66.32&0��**6���*,&0 �����

�%#4#*(,'
�-*(/ ��	��	�
� !*48'0.(�"*59.(*6��2(����� �*(*1'*5��
� ������

#37&0�!*(<(0.2, ������

�%.!(/0�!,$��!(,1%,!,#%
�-*(/ ��	
�	�
� ��� "387-��035.)&��64-&07�"*59.(*6 �64-&07�4&7(-.2, ����
�


�-*(/ ��	��	�
� ��� �53:&5)��3872<��*2(*���� �
���&0&2(* �����


#37&0�!*4&.56�&2)��&.27*2&2(* �������


 1(*(1(%0
�-*(/ ��	��	�
� � � �*(*1'*5��
� ������
�-*(/ ��	�	�
� �.7<�3+�"825.6* �*(*1'*5��
� ��������

#37&0�$7.0.7.*6 ���
��


#37&0��;4*26* �
������

�%1��,#-+% �������


������ �-"��(**��20(,%00��%,1%/��-,$-��00-#(!1(-,��,#
������	� �/-&(1����-00��%1!(*
�##/2!*��!0(0 �%#%+"%/�	�	


�!'%��



�1..$+0 ����	� 	������ ������� ���� �����

����$#(" )�� .$',1/$ ���� ����
	
�
� ���� ���� ���� ����
	
�
�
������$"'+,),&($/��+" ���� ������� ���� ���� ���� �������
�1)("$�� +#��1.2$3,./ ���� �������� ���� ���� ���� ��������
�-(.(01 )�� .% .$��'1."' ���� �������� ������ ���� ���� ����	���

����� ���� ����
	���� 
	
�
� ���� ���� ��������


	�

��� �,!��())��1/(+$//��$+0$.��,+#,��//,"( 0(,+��+"
�������
 �����&(+&��1** .3

�/�,%��$"$*!$.�	������	

� &$��







 
 
 
 
 

	
Nob	Hill	Business	Center	Condo	

Association	
	

Reserve	Fund	
	
	
	
	
	

Monthly	Financial	Statements	
	

Month	Ending:	
	

December	31,	2023	
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
	
	
	



�&$�	����	

������
�522&.4��33&43
�)&$+*.(��"6*.(3
�&(*/.3 ���
����


�/4",��)&$+*.(��"6*.(3 ���
����


�$$/5.43��&$&*6"#,&
�"0*4",��33&33-&.4��&$&*6"#,&
�0*2*45",� "2'"2&��)52$) ��������

�/4",��"0*4",��33&33-&.4��&$&*6"#,& ��������

�/4",��$$/5.43��&$&*6"#,& ��������

�/4",��522&.4��33&43 ���
���


������������ ��
�����

�������������������!
�*"#*,*4*&3
�522&.4��*"#*,*4*&3
�4)&2��522&.4��*"#*,*4*&3
�$$25&%��70&.3&3 	�������

�/4",��4)&2��522&.4��*"#*,*4*&3 	�������

�/4",��522&.4��*"#*,*4*&3 	�������

�/4",��*"#*,*4*&3 	�������

�15*48
�0&.*.(��",".$&��15*48 ����
�&4"*.&%��"2.*.(3 �������
�&4��.$/-& �	
��	���

�/4",��15*48 ���	����


�������������������������! ��
�����

	������ �/#��*,,��53*.&33��&.4&2��/.%/-*.*5-��33/$*"4*/.���.$
�������
 �",".$&��)&&4
�$$25",��"3*3 �3�/'��&$&-#&2�	������	

�"(&��



�!-����%#�	


�0$)-!05��-#.,%��4/%-1%
�4/%-1%

�!-*��%%1 ���	���

�)1#%++!-%.31 ����
�%/!)01�!-$��!)-2%-!-#% ���������

 .2!+��4/%-1% �	������


�%2��0$)-!05��-#.,% ��	������


�%2��-#.,% �������	�


��
��� �."��)++��31)-%11��%-2%0��.-$.,)-)3,��11.#)!2).-���-#
������	� �0.&)2����.11
�##03!+��!1)1 �!-3!05�2(0.3'(��%#%,"%0�	�	


�!'%��



�#/�	
 �'$�	
 �#2�	
 �12�	
 �#8�	
 �5/�	
 �5-�	
 �5)�	
 !'1�	
 �%4�	
 �06�	
 �'%�	
 "�"��

�2&+/#28��/%0.'��71'/3'
�71'/3'
�#/,��''3 ����� ������ ����
� ������ ����	� ����� ������ �	�
� �	��� �	��� �	�� �
�
� ��	
���
�+3%'--#/'053 ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
 '1#+23�#/&��#+/4'/#/%' ���� ���� 	������� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� 	�������

"04#-��71'/3' ����� ������ 		�����
� ������ ����	� ����� ������ �	�
� �	��� �	��� �	�� �
�
� 	
��	���

�'4��2&+/#28��/%0.' ������ ������� �		�����
� ������� �����	� ������ ������� ��	�
� ��	��� ��	��� ��	�� ��
�
� �	
��	���

�'4��/%0.' ������ ��
���� ��������	 ���
��� ���	��
 ���	��
 ������� ����� ����
� ������ ����
� ���	 �������	�


��
��� �0$��+--��53+/'33��'/4'2��0/&0.+/+5.��330%+#4+0/���/%

������	� �20(+4����033
�%%25#-��#3+3 �#/5#28�4*205)*��'%'.$'2�	�	


�#)'��



�" �	


�,!%)�,1��) *("��0+")-"
�0+")-"

��)&��""- �����

�*.�'��0+")-" �����

�".��,!%)�,1��) *(" ������

�".��) *(" ���	


������ �*���%''��/-%)"--��").",��*)!*(%)%/(��--* %�.%*)���) 
������	� �,*#%.����*--
�  ,/�'���-%- �" "(�",�	�	


��$"��



�1+" ��." �/( ��(" �"(* �(*/).

�,!%)�,1��) *("��0+")-"
�0+")-"

��)&��""-
����� ���������� ����! $��� � ������#����� 
	�	�

�!%����� �����$ 
	�	�

�!%����&"� $� 
	�	�

��%��#�� �#'�� �!�� �
	�	�

�".��) *(" ���	


������ �*���%''��/-%)"--��").",��*)!*(%)%/(��--* %�.%*)���) 
������	� �,*#%.����*--��".�%'
�  ,/�'���-%- �" "(�",�	�	


��$"��



�2//%,1 ����	� 	������ ������� ���� �����

�.)/)12!*� !/&!/%��(2/#( ���� ���� ���� ���� ��������� ���������

����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���
���� ���
����

	������ �-"��)**��20),%00��%,1%/��-,$-+),)2+��00-#)!1)-,���,#
�������
 �����'),'��2++!/3

�0�-&��%#%+"%/�	������	

�!'%��











 
 
 
 

Nob Hill Business Center Condo Association 
February 15th, 2024 1:00 PM ET 

Meeting Agenda Packet 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

Agenda Topic  
#4: 
 
 
Financial Reports as of January 31st, 2024 

  



 
 
 
 
 

	
Nob	Hill	Business	Center	Condo	

Association	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

Monthly	Financial	Statements	
	

Month	Ending:	
	

January	31,	2024	
 
 
 
 
 
 
	
	
	
	
	



�&2�
���	�

�!!�"!
�966*28��77*87
�-*(/.2,�!&:.2,7
 *,.327��-*(/.2, ��������	

"38&0��-*(/.2,�!&:.2,7 ��������	

�((39287� *(*.:&'0*
�((39287� *(*.:&'0*��4*6&8.327
�62**'��2:*781*28� *&08< ����
����*).(&0�$&6*-397* ��
��	��
�
�����"*(-2303,.*7��2( �����
�90.(*��&2)�!9:*<367 �������
�900&889��634*68.*7 ����	�
!97.*�7�!(69148.397�!;**87 �

��

"38&0��((39287� *(*.:&'0*��4*6&8.327 ��	��	����

"38&0��((39287� *(*.:&'0* ��	��	����

"38&0��966*28��77*87 ����
�
�

"�"����!!�"! 	�������

�������"��!�����#�"%
�.&'.0.8.*7
�966*28��.&'.0.8.*7
�8-*6��966*28��.&'.0.8.*7
�9*�83� *7*6:*��92) ������

"38&0��8-*6��966*28��.&'.0.8.*7 ������

"38&0��966*28��.&'.0.8.*7 ������

"38&0��.&'.0.8.*7 ������

�59.8<
�4*2.2,��&0&2(*��59.8< �������
	
 *8&.2*)��&62.2,7 �	�����	�
�*8��2(31* ���������

"38&0��59.8< 
��	���


"�"����������"��!�����#�"% 	�������


������ �3'��.00��97.2*77��*28*6��32)3��773(.&8.32��2(
�	����	� �&0&2(*�!-**8
�((69&0��&7.7 �7�3+��&29&6<�
���	�	�

�&,*��



� +�	�

�+",*$
������+",*$ ���������
�'/"$)) +$,1/��+",*$ ��
�����

�,0 )��+",*$ ����
����

�.,//��.,%'0 ����
����

�2-$+/$
� +(��$$/ ���
�
�+/1. +"$��2-$+/$ 
���	���
� +#/" -'+& ������
� + &$*$+0��$$/ ��			�	

�.,%$//',+ )��$$/���$& ) 	�����
�$"3")'+& ��	�����
�$- './� +#�� '+0$+ +"$ �	����
�0')'0'$/ ���	����

�,0 )��2-$+/$ �	���
���

�$0��+",*$ ����	���


������ �,!��'))��1/'+$//��$+0$.��,+#,��//,"' 0',+��+"
�	����	� �.,%'0����,//
�"".1 )�� /'/ � +1 .3�	�	�

� &$��



�3-$ � 0$ �1* � *$ �$*, �*,1+0

�+",*$
������+",*$

�3:4/)+ 	
�	
��	� �	��� �468.��64;'6*�!+38+)478'1�$'(+63')1+ � ����77+772+38 
�������
�3:4/)+ 	
�	
��	� �	�
�� �2+6/)'3�$45�$+'2�4,�#936/7+ � ����77+772+38 
�����
�3:4/)+ 	
�	
��	� �	�	�� �����97/3+77��+38+6 � ����77+772+38 ��	��
�
�3:4/)+ 	
�	
��	� �	�
�� �984��+548��+38+6 � ����77+772+38 
��
����
�3:4/)+ 	
�	
��	� �	���� ����+*/)'1�&'6+.497+ � ����77+772+38 
�����
�3:4/)+ 	
�	
��	� �	�	�� !911'889�!645+68/+7 � ����77+772+38 �����	
�3:4/)+ 	
�	
��	� �	�
�� �63++(��3:+782+387�"+'18= � ����77+772+38 ������
�3:4/)+ 	
�	
��	� �	�
�� !91/)+��'3*�#96:+=467 � ����77+772+38 
�������
�3:4/)+ 	
�	
��	� �	���� �"!�!645+68=��41*/3-7 � ����77+772+38 ��������
�3:4/)+ 	
�	
��	� � !����$+).3414-/+7��3) � ����77+772+38 
�������
�3:4/)+ 	
�	
��	� 	 �����*:/7467���� � ����77+772+38 
��
�	�
�3:4/)+ 	
�	
��	� �	���� #8'8+��4386')8/3-����3-/3++6/3- � ����77+772+38 
������	
�3:4/)+ 	
�	
��	� �� #8'8+��4386')8/3-����3-/3++6/3- � ����77+772+38��%3/8����� �
��
�
�3:4/)+ 	
�	
��	� �
� �'3+�"+'1��78'8+��41*/3-7���� � ����77+772+38 	�		

$48'1�� ����3)42+ �	�������

�'/"$)) +$,1/��+",*$
�+547/8 	
��
��	� �'7. �38+6+78�5'/*�,642�#5/6/89'1�&'6,'6+��.96). ���
��

$48'1��/7)+11'3+497��3)42+ ���
��

$48'1��3)42+ �	������

�6477�!64,/8 �	������

�2-$+/$
� +(��$$/

�.+)0 	
�

��	� "+-/437��'30 �'39'6=��	� ����

$48'1��'30��++7 ����

�+/1. +"$��2-$+/$
�.+)0 	
�	���	� $6':+1+67 �'39'6=��	� �	���	
�.+)0 	
�	���	� �!�# �'39'6=��	� ��
����

$48'1��3796'3)+��<5+37+ ���	���

� +#/" -'+&
�.+)0 	
�

��	� #.'65��1'*+7��'3*7)'5/3-���� �'39'6=��	� ��	�		

$48'1��'3*7)'5/3- ��	�		

� + &$*$+0��$$/
�.+)0 	
�
	��	� 
��� �������� �'3'-+2+38��++7����'39'6=��	� 
��		�		
�.+)0 	
�
	��	� 
��� �������� &+(7/8+��'/38+3'3)+����'39'6=��	� 
�����

$48'1��'3'-+2+38��++7 
�������

�.,%$//',+ )��$$/���$& )
�.+)0 	
����	� 
��� !+8+6���!+8+67���88463+=�'8��';��!��� �'39'6=��	� ��	�		

$48'1�!64,+77/43'1��++7���+-'1 ��	�		

�$"3")'+&
�.+)0 	
�
���	� "+59(1/)�#+6:/)+7��3)����� �'39'6=��	� 
��
���


$48'1�"+)=)1/3- 
��
���


�$- './� +#�� '+0$+ +"$
�.+)0 	
�	���	� 
��� ��
��96'3�"44,/3-��3) �'78�"44,��378'11�"+2'/3/3-��'1'3)+���
���	�� 
	�����		
�.+)0 	
�	���	� 
��� ��
��96'3�"44,/3-��3) �'78��45/3-�&460������		�� 
���	�		
�.+)0 	
�	���	� 
��� ��
��96'3�"44,/3-��3) �'78��988+6�/378'11����			�� ��			�		
�.+)0 	
�	���	� �64;'6*��4983=��+3)+���� �'39'6=��	� �����	
�+547/8 	
�
���	� �4(��/11�"+7+6:+ "+/2(967+2+38�,46��
��96'3 ��	���		

$48'1�"+5'/67�'3*��'/38+3'3)+ �����	

�0')'0'$/
�.+)0 	
�

��	� �!� �'39'6=��	� �����

�.+)0 	
�
���	� �/8=�4,�#936/7+ �'39'6=��	� ��������

$48'1�%8/1/8/+7 �����
	

$48'1��<5+37+ 
��
���


�$0��+",*$ ����	���


������ �,!��'))��1/'+$//��$+0$.��,+#,��//,"' 0',+��+"
�	����	� �.,%'0����,//��$0 ')
�"".1 )�� /'/ � +1 .3�	�	�

� &$��



�300&-2 ����	� 	������ ������� ����  � ��

�0-&&#��-4&12,&-21��&"+25 ���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����
����&%*$"+�!"0&).31& ���� ���� ��
��	��
� ���� ���� ��
��	��
�
�"-&��&"+��12"2&��.+%*-(1���� ���� �

�� ���� ���� ���� �

��
����� &$)-.+.(*&1��-$ ���� ����� ���� ���� ���� �����
�3+*$&��"-%��304&5.01 ���� ���� ���� ������� ���� �������
�3++"223��0./&02*&1 ���� ����	� ���� ���� ���� ����	�

 � �� ���� ����
� ���������
 �������� ���� ���������

	�
���� �.#��*++��31*-&11��&-2&0��.-%.��11.$*"2*.-��-$
�������
 �����(*-(��3,,"05

�1�.'��"-3"05�	������


�"(&��







 
 
 
 
 

	
Nob	Hill	Business	Center	Condo	

Association	
	

Reserve	Fund	
	
	
	
	
	

Monthly	Financial	Statements	
	

Month	Ending:	
	

January	31,	2024	
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
	
	
	



�$0�	����


���� �
�744(06��55(65

�+(&-,0*��$8,0*5
�(*,105 ���������

 16$.��+(&-,0*��$8,0*5 ���������

�&&17065��(&(,8$%.(
�$2,6$.��55(55/(06��(&(,8$%.(

�/(4,&$0� 12� ($/�1)��704,5( ������
�40((%��08(56/(06��($.6; ������
�761��(216��(06(4 ������
�����75,0(55��(06(4 	�	���
����(',$.�"$4(+175( ������
�����412(46;��1.',0*5���� ��������
�����'8,5145 ����	�
����� (&+01.1*,(5��0& �	
���
�7.,&(��$0'��748(;145 �	����
�7..$667��412(46,(5 ��	���
�2,4,67$.�"$4)$4(��+74&+ �������
�
�6$6(��1064$&6,0*����0*,0((4,0* 
����	
�75,(5��&47/26,175��9((65 ������

 16$.��$2,6$.��55(55/(06��(&(,8$%.( �������
�

 16$.��&&17065��(&(,8$%.( �������
�

 16$.��744(06��55(65 
	�������

 � ������� � �������	

������� ��������!� #
�,$%,.,6,(5

�744(06��,$%,.,6,(5
�6+(4��744(06��,$%,.,6,(5

�&&47('��:2(05(5 ���������

 16$.��6+(4��744(06��,$%,.,6,(5 ���������

 16$.��744(06��,$%,.,6,(5 ���������

 16$.��,$%,.,6,(5 ���������

�37,6;
�2(0,0*��$.$0&(��37,6; ����
�(6$,0('��$40,0*5 �
��
����
�(6��0&1/( ����	
�	


 16$.��37,6; �����
���

 � ���������� ��������!� # �������	

	��	��� �1%��,..��75,0(55��(06(4��10'1/,0,7/��551&,$6,10���0&
�������
 �$.$0&(��+((6
�&&47$.��$5,5 �5�1)��$07$4;�	������


�$*(��



��)��


�,!%)�,1��) *("��0+")-"
�) *("

��+%.�'��--"--(").- ���������

�*.�'��) *(" ���������

�,*--��,*#%. ���������

�0+")-"
��)&��""- 
���	

�*.�'��0+")-" 
���	

�".��,!%)�,1��) *(" �����	��	

�".��) *(" �
�����

	��
��� �*���%''��/-%)"--��").",��*)!*(%)%/(��--* %�.%*)���) 
�������
 �,*#%.����*--
�  ,/�'���-%- ��)/�,1����


��$"��



�1+" ��." �/( ��(" �"(* �(*/).

�,!%)�,1��) *("��0+")-"
�) *("

��+%.�'��--"--(").-
�293.(* 	
�	
��	� � �"!�!534*57<��30).2,6���� �&4.7&0��66*661*27���&5(-��	�����*(*1'*5��	�� �������	
�293.(* 	
�	
��	�  �"!�!534*57<��30).2,6���� �&4.7&0��66*661*27����&28&5<��	� ������
�293.(* 	
�	
��	� 
	� �357-��53:&5)�!*27*(367&0�$&'*52&(0* �&4.7&0��66*661*27 �����
�293.(* 	
�	
��	� 

 �1*5.(&2�$34�$*&1�3+�#825.6* �&4.7&0��66*661*27 
���

�293.(* 	
�	
��	� �� �����86.2*66��*27*5 �&4.7&0��66*661*27 ������
�293.(* 	
�	
��	� �
 �873��*437��*27*5 �&4.7&0��66*661*27 �
���

�293.(* 	
�	
��	� � ����*).(&0�%&5*-386* �&4.7&0��66*661*27 
���

�293.(* 	
�	
��	� � !800&778�!534*57.*6 �&4.7&0��66*661*27 ����

�293.(* 	
�	
��	� 
� �52**'��29*671*27�"*&07< �&4.7&0��66*661*27 �
��
�
�293.(* 	
�	
��	� � !80.(*��&2)�#859*<356 �&4.7&0��66*661*27 �����
�293.(* 	
�	
��	� � !����$*(-303,.*6��2( �&4.7&0��66*661*27 ������
�293.(* 	
�	
��	� � �����)9.6356 �&4.7&0��66*661*27 �	���
�293.(* 	
�	
��	�  #7&7*��3275&(7.2,����2,.2**5.2, �&4.7&0��66*661*27 �����
�293.(* 	
�	
��	� � #7&7*��3275&(7.2,����2,.2**5.2, �&4.7&0��66*661*27 �	��	
�293.(* 	
�	
��	� ��� �&2*�"*&0��67&7*��30).2,6���� �&4.7&0��66*661*27 
����


$37&0��&4.7&0��66*661*276 
������

$37&0��2(31* 
������

�5366�!53+.7 
������

�0+")-"
��)&��""-

�-*(/ 	
�	���	� "*,.326��&2/ �&28&5<��	� �����

$37&0��&2/��**6 �����

$37&0��;4*26* �����

�*7� 5).2&5<��2(31* 
�������

�".��) *(" �
�����

	������ �*���%''��/-%)"--��").",��*)!*(%)%/(��--* %�.%*)���) 
�������
 �,*#%.����*--��".�%'
�  ,/�'���-%- ��)/�,1����


��$"��



�522(/4 ����
� 
����� ������ ���� "�"��

�.(2,&$/�"01�"($.�0)�!5/2,3( ���� ������ ���� ���� ���� ������
�2/((%��/6(34.(/4� ($-48 ���� ������ ���� ���� ���� ������
�540��(104��(/4(2 ���� ������ ���� ���� ���� ������
�����53,/(33��(/4(2 ���� 	�	��� ���� ���� ���� 	�	���
����(',&$-�#$2(+053( ���� ������ ���� ���� ���� ������
� ���201(248��0-',/*3���� ���� �������� ���� ���� ���� ��������
�$/(� ($-��34$4(��0-',/*3���� ���� ������ ���� ���� ���� ������
�����'6,3023 ���� ����	� ���� ���� ���� ����	�
�024+��207$2'��(/4(&034$-�"$%(2/$&-( ���� �	���� ���� ���� �
������� �������
�
�����"(&+0-0*,(3��/& ���� �	
��� ���� ���� ���� �	
���
�5-,&(��$/'�!526(8023 ���� �	���� ���� ���� ���� �	����
�5--$445��201(24,(3 ���� ��	��� ���� ���� ���� ��	���
!4$4(��0/42$&4,/*����/*,/((2,/* ���� 
����	 ���� ���� ���� 
����	

"�"�� ���� ���
�	��� ���� ���� ��������� 
	�	�	���


������ �0%��,--��53,/(33��(/4(2��0/'0.,/,5.��330&,$4,0/���/&
�	���	� �� ��*,/*�!5..$28

�3�0)��$/5$28�
���	�	�

�$*(��







 
 
 
 

Nob Hill Business Center Condo Association 
February 15th, 2024 1:00 PM ET 

Meeting Agenda Packet 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Agenda Topic  
#6: 
 
 
Discussion of expanding the Board to 5 members  
  







 
 
 
 

Nob Hill Business Center Condo Association 
February 15th, 2024 1:00 PM ET 

Meeting Agenda Packet 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Agenda Topic  
#10: 
 
 
Review of the Field Management Itemized Expenditure 
Schedule as of 2024-02-13 
 



Nob Hill Business Center Condo 
Association

Field Management 
Project Status Report

 - Inventory of Capital and Operating Repair Projects

The Association Budget was adopted at the December 5th, 2023 Board Meeting



Nob Hill Business Center Association 
Field Management Report and Budget Schedule as of 2024-02-13:

A) Operating Account Funds As of 2024-01-31
Net Cash in Operating Account Fund Bank Account as of 01/31/2024 $88,138
Net Reduction For Prepaid Assessments ($15,152)
Operating Capital Needs  ( 3 months x $15K a month ) ($45,000)
Other $0
Other $0

Adjusted Operating Funds On Hand $27,987

B) Operating Account Repair and Maintenance Planned/Actual Expenses as of 2024-02-01
2024 Annual Repairs and Maintenance Budget:

$29,000 Annual     [ $29,000 / 12 = $2,416.67 Monthly ] $29,000

In-Flight Board Approved Projects:
Mandated Pressure Washing to address the City of Sunrise Citation $650
Mandated 10-Year Inspection Notice to address the City of Sunrise Citation $9,093
Mandated Dead Tree Removal (Six Trees) + Permit $2,715
Mandated Irrigation Repair Required From The Dead Tree Permit (Phase I) $2,502
Other $0
Other $0

Subtotal: $14,960 51.6%

Additional Planned Maintenance Projects Not Yet Committed or Approved By The Board:
Street Signs Replacement $350
Additional Annual Pressure Washing if completed with the Pressure Washing Citation $1,150
Other $0
Other $0

Subtotal: $1,500 5.2%

Unallocated 2024 Year-end Contingency Funds $12,540 43.2%

C) Reserve Account Funds As of 2024-01-31
Cash in Reserve Fund Bank Account as of 01/31/2024 Including recent Spiritual Warfare delinquency payment $44,080
A1 Duran Roofing Accrued Expenses (Board approved 50% payment on 12-5-2023 of $30,445; balance on hold) ($30,445)
Mandated Replacement Tree Estimated Costs (12 Hardwood Trees ) $6,500
Reserve Capital Needs  ( 1 months x $10K a month ) ($10,000)
Other $0
Other $0

Adjusted Reserve Funds On Hand $10,135

D) Reserve Account Repair and Maintenance Planned/Actual Expenses as of 2024-02-01
2024 Annual Capital Assessments Budget Plus Cash On Hand Transfer:

$71,481 Annual     [ $71,481 - $1,200 / 12 = $5,856.75 Monthly ] $70,281
Other $0

$70,281

In-Flight Board Approved Projects:
Mandated Parking Lot Striping to address the City of Sunrise Citation (Estimated $ and start in April 2024) $3,000
ADA Lighting Fixture Compliance Improvements Phase 1 ( Approved by Board on 12/5/2023 Meeting - Anticipated June 2024) $17,942
Stucco Repair and Building Painting ( Approved By Board On 12/5/2023 Meeting - Anticipated to start in August 2024 ) $37,281
West Building Commercial Gutter Repair (Board Approved $7K at 12/5/2023 meeting) $7,000
Other $0
Other $0

Subtotal: $65,223 92.8%

Additional Planned Maintenance Projects Not Yet Committed or Approved By The Board:
Additional Scope Stucco Repair and Building Painting ( To include door trim and metal fixtures ) $15,719
Additional West Building Commercial Gutter Repair (Board Approved $7K at 12/5/2023 meeting) $5,000
ADA Parking Lot Compliance Remediation Phase 2 ( Approved by Board on 12/5/2023 Meeting ) $15,000
Given Budget Shortfall ( Defer the ADA Parking Lot Compliance Phase 2 Remediation to 2025 ) ($15,000)
Other $0
Other $0

Subtotal: $20,719 29.5%

Unallocated 2024 Year-end Contingency Funds ($15,661) -22.3%

E) Identified and Unapproved Capital Budget Projects For 2025 Consideration as of 2024-02-01
Projects Not Yet Approved With Estimated Costs For Future Consideration:

ADA Parking Lot Compliance Remediation (1 Vendor Provided A Quote in Jan '24) $97,699
Landscaping & Beautification Project (Estimated) $60,000
Irrigation Repair - Phase II - Quote after Phase I completed - Estimate $ and Date TBD $6,000
Replacement From Missing SE Corner Light Pole (Estimated) $5,600
Other $0
Other $0

Proposed Project Itemized Subtotal: $169,299

Nob Hill Business Center Association 
Anticipated Cumulative 2024 Gross Cash Flow Assuming Zero Delinquencies or Accounts Receivable Balances

2024 Calendar Year Assessments Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24

Cash Flow - Operating Account $20,833 $41,667 $62,500 $83,333 $104,167 $125,000 $145,833 $166,667 $187,500 $208,333 $229,167 $250,000
Cash Flow - Capital Account $5,957 $11,914 $17,870 $23,827 $29,784 $35,741 $41,697 $47,654 $53,611 $59,568 $65,524 $71,481

$26,790 $53,580 $80,370 $107,160 $133,950 $160,740 $187,531 $214,321 $241,111 $267,901 $294,691 $321,481


	Nob Hill Business Center - Board Meeting Agenda 2024-02-15 1 PM ZOOM Agenda Package old 
	Binder1
	Nob Hill Business Center - Board Meeting Agenda 2024-02-15 1 PM ZOOM
	Nob Hill Business Center - Board Meeting  2024-02-015 1 PM  - Divider Pages
	2023-12-05 Meeting Minutes 

	Binder1
	Nob Hill Business Center - Board Meeting  2024-02-015 1 PM  - Divider Pages

	NH 2023-12 - Nob Hill Operating December 2023 Financials
	Cover Sheet- Operating
	Report_from_Nob_Hill_Business_Center_Condo_Association_Inc
	Report_from_Nob_Hill_Business_Center_Condo_Association_Inc
	Report_from_Nob_Hill_Business_Center_Condo_Association_Inc
	Report_from_Nob_Hill_Business_Center_Condo_Association_Inc
	Report_from_Nob_Hill_Business_Center_Condo_Association_Inc
	Report_from_Nob_Hill_Business_Center_Condo_Association_Inc
	SKM_C300i24011115500

	NH 2023-12 - Nob Hill Reserve December 2023 Financials
	Cover Sheet- Reserve
	Report_from_Nob_Hill_Business_Center_Condominium_Association_Inc
	Report_from_Nob_Hill_Business_Center_Condominium_Association_Inc
	Report_from_Nob_Hill_Business_Center_Condominium_Association_Inc
	Report_from_Nob_Hill_Business_Center_Condominium_Association_Inc
	Report_from_Nob_Hill_Business_Center_Condominium_Association_Inc
	Report_from_Nob_Hill_Business_Center_Condominium_Association_Inc
	SKM_C300i24011116020

	2023 - NH Instructions Letter
	2023 - NH Tax Return - 1120h
	Binder1
	NH 2024-01 - Nob Hill Operating January 2024 Financials
	Nob Hill Operating January 2024 Financials
	Cover Sheet- Operating

	Report_from_Nob_Hill_Business_Center_Condo_Association_Inc
	Report_from_Nob_Hill_Business_Center_Condo_Association_Inc
	Report_from_Nob_Hill_Business_Center_Condo_Association_Inc
	Report_from_Nob_Hill_Business_Center_Condo_Association_Inc
	Nob Hill Operating January 2024 Financials
	SKM_C300i24020516270


	NH 2024-01 - Nob Hill Reserve January 2024 Financials
	Nob Hill Reserve January 2024 Financials
	Nob Hill Reserve January 2024 Financials
	Cover Sheet- Reserve


	Report_from_Nob_Hill_Business_Center_Condominium_Association_Inc
	Report_from_Nob_Hill_Business_Center_Condominium_Association_Inc
	Report_from_Nob_Hill_Business_Center_Condominium_Association_Inc
	Report_from_Nob_Hill_Business_Center_Condominium_Association_Inc
	Nob Hill Reserve January 2024 Financials
	Nob Hill Reserve January 2024 Financials
	SKM_C300i24020516420



	Binder1
	Nob_Hill_-_Notice_of_Intent_-_2024_Jane Storms - 2024-01-18 Signed
	Nob_Hill_-_Notice_of_Intent_-_2024_Mohammad Arif - 2023-19-29 Signed
	Nob Hill Business Center - Board Meeting  2024-02-015 1 PM  - Divider Pages


	Nob Hills Assc Field Management 2024 Budget as of 2024-02-13

